Sasikanth D

Sr. Full Stack Developer India +91 89787 27772 sasi.kanth80@gmail.com

Full stack web developer with more than 10 years of experience designing, developing, deploying and maintaining wide variety of web applications. I have worked in startups for most of my career, which has given me the opportunity to wear multiple hats and work in fast-paced environments. I have developed side projects and sold one of the projects(www.notion-widgets.com) as well. Absolutely loves coding and solving problems.

Employment History

Principal Developer, ProsperCircle

Aug, 2021 - Present

(Freelancer)

Working on multiple projects in this position with the technologies like Next.js, React, Tailwind, MongoDB, Postgres & Vector Databases.

Some of the projects I worked on here are https://www.prospercircle.com/, https://www.zenprompts.ai/, https://www.openprosper.com/, https://www.moonpad.io/.

I took care of the most of the development, deployment and maintenance of all these projects along with other junior developer.

Senior Full Stack Developer, Wiculty Learning May, 2019 - Jul, 2021 Solutions

An Ed-Tech platform where we provide Instructor Led courses and Self-paced courses to users. Used React for the frontend, Node.js with TypeScript for the API and SQL as a Database.

SchoolWise (Freelancer), Full Stack

Dec, 2015 - Nov, 2019

Developer

Worked on a lot of different projects as a freelancer for a single client. Had opportunity to learn and use lots of different tools and gaining experience in them. Some of the projects I build at this company are www.schoolwise.com and podcast transcript application using services like IBM Watson and couple of other services.

Junior Web Developer, FexFree

Jan, 2015 - Dec, 2015

Worked on a professional network platform which helps recruiters to find candidates for a job.Used Materialize CSS Framework and Blaze UI Library for the project.

Junior Web Developer, Redesygn Systems

Jun, 2013 - Dec, 2015

May, 2013

HelloSkool is a product built on the IVR technology through which schools can make their updates available to the parents via a Voice-over on the telephone. Parents can be updated with info regarding Exam Schedules, Holidays, Notices & much more.. Here I worked as a Junior Web Developer creating the platform in Node.js using meteor framework with mongodb as the database, Bootstrap CSS Framework and Blaze UI Library For Frontend.

Education

JNTU Kakinada

Computer Science

Skills

Javascript · React · Next.JS · Tailwind · Zod · Typescript · Web3 · ETH NFT's · MongoDB · Postgres · Full Stack Development · DeSo BlockChain · AWS · GCP · OpenAI · Vector Database